ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

Level 5 Telephone: (685) 65400

;ETF Sl Facsimile:  (685) 23 748
Apiga E-mail: info@epc.ws

Samoa Website: WWW.epc.ws
PO Box: 2011
11% December 2017
To ALL BIDDERS

SUBJECT: SAM PSEP TAEL/03A-2017TAELEFAGA HYDRO 3R> GENERATOR

REQUEST TO EXTEND VALIDITY PERIOD FOR BIDS

Because of the delay in getting approval of contract award from Asian Development Bank I
would like to request a second extension of bid valid period of your bid until 14" January 2018
with no change in price in order for EPC to obtain approval of bid award.

Please confirm your acceptance in writing.

Yours Sincerely,

V. G

AfaméSaga Victor Afamasaga
Acting General Manager



